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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 RNC and DNC Conventions 

	 Both Get an A-Plus

Both parties accomplished what they needed to do and did it as peaceably as possible.  

Ignoring any party affiliation, on Wednesday evening you saw and heard one of the most politically 

gifted speakers of all time, Barack Obama, mesmerize the DNC convention.  It appeared that had it 

not been for term limits, Barack Obama could once again be the next President of the United States. 

However, term limits now equal Hillary Clinton, who is his personal choice and also that of the 

DNC.

By paying attention to both conventions, I came away with a lot of information to help me cast my 

November vote and certainly enjoyed being entertained while being informed.  Once again, it’s true 

there are two sides to every story.

Because I think that most Americans want and need our two-party system to work again, regardless 

of who is president, I was looking for some clues to see if that could possibly happen again. 

Specifically, I was looking to see if the good people in both parties would be able to overcome the 

gridlock artists that are now hijacking the program.  Unfortunately, I saw some of that bunch march 

up to the podium and get lots of applause while spieling out their nonsense and promoting their 

personal agendas.

So once again, it was easy to find the symptoms that cause our two-party system to fail.  Number one 

is campaign financing.  Number two, that recently rose to the top, is the fact that lobbyists should 

never be delegates.  It gives them too much power over our elected officials.  And number three is 

only the vote of the people should count in any election (look for Bernie Sanders to remedy that 

problem in the future).

The big reason for both conventions getting an A-plus was mostly about the really good people we 

still have in both parties who were on display and stood out and overwhelmed the phonies, thank 

God.

Picture this; A two-party system, guided by the American Constitution, without gridlock and totally 

dedicated to solving our nation’s problems that would work no matter who happens to be president.
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